OUCC Meeting • Seaside - Best Western Oceanview+ Zoom

Meeting Minutes -

Meeting Date: March 7, 2023

Call to order:

Scott Gallegos called the meeting to order at 12:30 p.m. and introductions were made. A motion was made on Jan.12, 2023 to approve minutes from 09.13.22 meeting. Kitty posted approved minutes on the OUCC website.

Treasurer's Report:

Members reviewed the March 2023 treasurer's report submitted by Alba.

Current balance: \$69,235.08

--Balance includes \$22,000.00 for yearly assistance funds. \$12,547.15 for Additional Assistance Funds. \$4,863.43 in trailer funds. \$1,012.70 in Tax Advisor funding and \$24,075.66 in Operating Expenses. Balance based on Alba's report.

A motion was made by Alba to close the OUCC PayPal account. Kyle Thomas 2nd and motion passed. Kitty will close the account.

A motion to accept the treasurer report was made by Kyle and 2nd by Ryon. (See attachment for full report)

P & E Report:

Kitty shared she's working on outdoor banner ads that will be funded by OUNCs Training & Education committee. She's seeking a one-time \$500 sponsorship from companies and their company logo will be displayed on these banners. Pacific Power, Canby Excavation, Hermiston Energy, One Call Concepts, Lovett, NW Natural and TC Energy are sponsoring. Let Kitty know if you're interested in participating. We would like to get all councils involved in hanging these signs at your facility or a job site. (See attachment)

DIRT Report:

No updates to report. You can download the 2020 reports from OUCC and OUNC website.

Zone Reports

Zone 1-

-Yamhill UCC: no report

- -North Coast UCC: Scott reported that he is the President and KC is the Secretary/Treasurer.
 - -They hope to have a contractor's breakfast in the spring.

- -Mid Willamette UCC: no report
- -Metro UCC: Scott reported their council meets 4th Wednesday of each month.
 - Contractor's luncheon in November was a success.
 - MUCC Golf tournament for 2023 is in planning phase. Date is July 14, 2023. Website has been developed and registration is open.

Zone 2-

- -Linn Benton UCC: Garry Black reported they meet the 4th Friday with 10 members attending.
 - Contractors Breakfast April 14
 - Sponsoring Wounded Warrior Golf
 - Partnering with ELUCC for the Linn County fair
 - National Night Out in Lebanon
- -East Linn UCC: Jason Williams reported they meet the 3rd Thursday in Lebanon. 5-7 people attending.
 - -Contractors' breakfast with LBUCC this year.
- -Lane UCC: Jason Williams reported they are meet 1st Thursday of the month.
 - Contractor's breakfast included PUC and OSHA speakers.
 - Council is handing out \$10 gift cards to someone who needs training on OR811 dig law.
 - They hope to have the 811 trailer in their area at home depot in 2023.
- -Lincoln UCC: Lynn Detering reported their council meets 3rd Wednesday each month; 5-7 attending.
 - Contractor's dinner in May.
 - Touch a Truck and 2 fishing derbies coming up to sponsor

Zone 3-

- -Douglas County UCC: Ryon reported: his council meets the 1st Tuesday each month.
 - Council is scheduling a contractor's breakfast.
 - Council is sponsoring at the Douglas Fairgrounds.
 - Council is providing their annual sweatshirt giveaway.
 - Council had a booth at the Home Show.
- -South Coast UCC: From Ryan McCarty's last report: Council meets the 2nd Thursday of each month.
 - Council is working hard to get EIN #. Tracy is calling the IRS weekly.
 - Council will participate in the Coos County Fair end of July
- -Klamath Falls UCC: Michelle Tyree previously reported they meet quarterly at the Avista office; 3-18 attend.
 - Council will be setting up their 811 booth at the Farmers Market

- Michelle reported Avista is over their yearly damages. City of KFalls hit 2 high pressure lines while drilling. OSHA came out after she called.
- She shared there are a lot of new contractors in the area and not following the Oregon Dig Law. This needs to change. She is doing all she can to help educate folks in her county.
- -Rogue Basin UCC: Jeff Simas reported they meet quarterly.
 - Council had their first 811 Safety Fair January 24, 2023.
 - Food, vendors, Bryon Snapp and Kevin Hennessy presented.
 - OCC presented on ITICnxt
 - Council received additional funds

Zone 4-

- -Hood River UCC: John Buckley will stay on for the next year as President. John is trying to rebuild the council. Council still needs to submit tax filing info to Wicks Emmett
- -Wasco County UCC: John Amery previously reported they meet the 3rd Tuesday of each month.
 - The council had the 811 Trailer at their Member Appreciation Picnic.
 - Frank Planton with One Call Concepts brought the 811 Corvette to this event.
 - They are reviewing Bylaws: how to get more participation for local utilities.
- -Central Oregon UCC: Kyle Thomas reported this council has no participation currently. Kitty met with Marcus and Joshua from CNG to discuss their help keeping this council going. Kyle, Kitty, Josh and Don Moore met up later to continue the discussion. Trying to revive this council it's suggested they start virtual meetings and see how attendance goes.

Zone 5-

- -Umatilla UCC: Jeff Brown previously reported they meet monthly at Mac's Bar & Grill; 7-10 attend.
 - Council sponsored Movie in the Parks again this year. An 811 15 second TV spot will play at each movie.
 - Babe Ruth Park has a large 811 banner hanging.
 - Planning a summer construction breakfast
 - Operator Training Conference
- -Union UCC: Diana Anderson reported they meet in La Grande for lunch quarterly.
 - council has updated their by-laws.
 - council is looking at summer schedule.
- -Baker UCC: No Report
- -Malheur UCC: John Eden shared the councils last meeting was September 2021.
 - Further discussion under 'New Business'.

Old Business:

- Alpha Media Ayn Sargent and Natalie Cross presented the campaign that started in October of '22 and will run through April '23.
 - -Goals/Objectives: Increase Awareness and drive online traffic to Call or Click 811. Targeting locations using the DIRT Report and online through geographic, demographic and behavioral data.
 - See attachment for complete report.

• Taxes:

- Erica Aitken, from Wicks Emmet shared the following:
- Wick/Emmitt will pay councils fees when filing and invoice OUCC for reimbursement.
- Feel free to contact: erica@wicksemmett.com
 - 1. There are currently 2 councils that do not have the required Board members. Are these councils going to be revived, dissolved, or merged with another?
 - 2. The extended deadline to file the tax returns was 11/15/22.
 - 3. Secretary of State annual reports there continues to be confusion from some councils on if they are preparing or if Wicks is to file. We have been filing as they come due, but there have been a few that continue to file on their own and we don't realize it until we attempt to file.
 - 4. May 15, 20223 is Wicks deadline for filing.

• FREE VIRTUAL TRAINING CLASSES OFFERD FOR ITICnxt by

One Call Concepts

- To register, go to: Oregon811.com
- One Call Concept will continue to offer webinar classes and the schedule is online.
- Companies can schedule their own private class by contacting nwitci@occinc.com

New Business:

- Further Discussion Scott Gallegos asked members
 - How to deal with councils that have low or no participation?
 - Rather than dissolve a chapter it was suggested that they would go dark or join another council. (Finances and funds would be turned over to the board an reserved for a years' time in case the chapter was restarted. Work would have to be done to restart the nonprofit status.

- Motion was made by Kyle to allow John Eden to close Malheur UCC's bank account. 2nd by Ryon K. Motion passed. John will send the check book and thumb drive to Alba.
- Ongoing discussion with councils on enforcement and questions about how and when to request an RAA with the PUC.
 - A larger discussion on enforcement and how it is a tool in the greater toolbox of damage prevention. This discussion is ongoing and the OUCC is committed to help find solutions to ongoing problems with problem contractors.
 - Alba shared with members there are 7 councils not receiving checks that equal appx. \$14,000. Let's discuss at Q2 meeting how to spend additional funds.
- Scott asked if there is value in meeting in person. Members said yes and feel the OUCC budget covers cost for 2023. Tabled till Q3.
- Amazon Gifts Cards: Marcus McCloskey will receive a \$50 gift card.

Good of the Order: Jason Williams shared concern with repeat offenders. How do we reach the general contractors. Discussion followed. How to make folks accountable? He wants more enforcement. He reported there were 235 damages without locates. Remember to use the 811 Warning Signs from our online store at subdivision entrances. See attachment.

-Next meetings: 2023 Meeting Calendar

- June 13, 2023 Coos Bay Mills Casino
- September 12, 2023 Redmond Eagle Crest
- December 12, 2023 Salem The Grand Hotel

Adjourned at 2:00 pm

Submitted by: Kitty O'Keefe on March 13, 2023